

PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of the Pajaro Valley Unified School District is to educate and to support learners in reaching their highest potential. We prepare students to pursue successful futures and to make positive contributions to the community and global society.

APRIL 12, 2006 BOARD MEETING – REGULAR ADOPTED MINUTES

District Office - Boardroom 292 Green Valley Road Watsonville, CA 95076

1.0 OPENING CEREMONY IN OPEN SESSION – 5:30 PM

1.1 Call to Order

President Gray called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm at the District office at 292 Green Valley Road, Watsonville.

1.2 Public comments on closed session agenda.

<u>Dan Hernandez</u>, community member, commented on his disappointment that an interim superintendent may be selected in closed session and that candidates have been named.

<u>Carol Turley</u>, community member, asked that a permanent superintendent not be appointed as the district owes it to its students to look for the best person for the job.

<u>Barbara Palmer</u>, Chair of Bond Oversight Committee, North Zone, encouraged Dr. Mays to stay as long as possible and asked that active staff and community members be included in the process to search for the new superintendent.

President Gray adjourned to closed session at 5:37 pm.

2.0 CLOSED SESSION

2.1 Public Employee Appointment: Certificated, Classified (see attached Closed Session agenda) - Superintendent

Public Employee Appointment: Certificated, Classified

New Hires

- 1 Elementary Teacher
- 4 Substitutes

Rehires

11 Preschool Teachers

Promotions

- 1 Administrative Secretary III
- 2 Lead Custodian II

Permanent Appointments

- 1 Bus Driver
- 1 Campus Safety Coordinator
- 4 Custodian I
- 1 Groundskeeper I
- 1 Instructional Assistant II Special Education
- 1 Payroll Technician

Extra Pay Assignment

- 11 Head Teachers
- 8 Secondary Teachers

Leaves of Absences

- 1 Accounting Specialist I
- 1 Attendance Specialist
- 2 Bus Driver
- 1 Instructional Assistant General
- 2 Instructional Assistant II Special Education
- 1 Activities Director
- 1 Elementary Administrator
- 1 Charter School Teacher
- 7 Elementary Teachers
- 2 Secondary Teachers

Resignations/Retirement

- 1 Counselor
- 4 Elementary Teachers
- 2 Secondary Teachers
- 2 Special Services Specialists
- 1 Superintendent

Supplemental Service Agreements

58 Teachers

Miscellaneous Action

- 2 Cafeteria Assistant
- 1 Cafeteria Cook/Baker
- 1 Campus Safety Coordinator
- 2 Custodian II
- 1 Instructional Assistant III Special Education

Limited Term – Project

7 Campus Safety Coordinators

- 2 Computer Support Specialists II
- 1 Data Entry Specialist
- 15 Enrichment Specialist
- 12 Instructional Assistant General
- 1 Instructional Assistant I Special Education
- 1 Instructional Assistant I Special Education (Y Rated)
- 1 Instructional Assistant II– Special Education
- 1 Language Support Liaison I
- 2 Lead Custodian II
- 3 Office Assistant II
- 6 Parent Education Specialist
- 1 Warehouse Worker I

Limited Term - Substitute

- 1 Administrative Secretary III
- 1 Bus Driver
- 1 Cafeteria Assistant
- 1 Community Services Liaison II
- 1 Custodian I
- 1 Instructional Assistant I Special Education
- 1 Instructional Assistant II Special Education
- 2 Instructional Assistant Migrant/Child Care
- 3 Office Assistant II

Provisional

1 Campus Safety Coordinator

Exempt

- 6 Babysitter
- 3 Special Project MEES
- 5 Yard Duty Supervisor

Students

- 6 Migrant OWE Student
- 53 Student Helper
- 2 Workability Student

Separations from Service

- 1 Bus Driver
- 1 Cafeteria Cook/Baker
- 2 Instructional Assistant II Special Education
- 1 Instructional Assistant General

1 Instructional Assistant – Gen/Camp Safety Coord

Rescinds

- 1 Elementary Teacher
- 2.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Leaves - One Elementary Teacher
- 2.3 Negotiations Update
 - a. CSEA
 - b. PVFT
 - c. Unrepresented Units: Management and Confidential
 - d. SCAST

2.4 Claims for Damages

- a. Leticia Arredondo vs. PVUSD
- b. Rita Ramirez for minor child, Serena Valdez vs. PVUSD
- 2.5 Existing Litigation
- 2.6 Pending Litigation
- 2.7 Anticipated Litigation
- 2.8 13 Expulsions
- **3.0** <u>OPENING CEREMONY MEETING OF THE BOARD IN PUBLIC 7:00PM</u> President Gray called the meeting of the Board in public to order at 7:13 pm.

3.1 Pledge of Allegiance

Trustee Volpa led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3.2 Welcome by Board President

Trustees, Rhea DeHart, Sandra Nichols, Karen Osmundson, Doug Keegan, Evelyn Volpa, Willie Yahiro, and President Sharon Gray were present.

4.0 ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION

2.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Leaves - One Elementary Teacher

Trustee Nichols moved to approve the recommended disciplinary action against one elementary teacher. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2.4 Claims for Damages

a. Leticia Arredondo vs. PVUSD

Trustee Nichols moved to reject claim and send notice of rejection in Spanish and English to Leticia Arredondo. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Rita Ramirez for minor child, Serena Valdez vs. PVUSD

Trustee Nichols moved to reject claim and send notice of rejection to Rita Ramirez. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Action on Expulsions 05-06-87 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the panel. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-96 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-98 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/2 (Yahiro, Volpa dissented). 05-06-97 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed 6/1 (Osmundson dissented). 05-06-99 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed 6/1 (Yahiro dissented). 05-06-100 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-101 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-102 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-103 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 05-06-104 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed 5/2 (Yahiro, Volpa dissented). 05-06-105 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the

passed 6/1 (Yahiro dissented).05-06-106 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion

School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion

passed 6/1 (Yahiro dissented).

05-06-107 Trustee DeHart moved to approve the disciplinary action as recommended by the School and District Administration. Trustee Nichols seconded the motion. The motion passed 6/1 (Yahiro dissented).

Public comment:

<u>Dan Hernandez</u>, community member, expressed his disappointment that the protocol for appointing a superintendent was seemingly broken. He noted he is a strong supporter of Dr. Mays for her focus on student achievement. Would like to know who was named interim superintendent, if anyone, during closed session.

5.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Trustee Volpa moved to approve the agenda, moving item 13.2, report and discussion on process to select the superintendent, immediately following item 11.0. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Trustee Keegan moved to approve the minutes for March 22, 2006. Trustee DeHart seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Trustee Keegan moved to approve the minutes for March 30, 2006, Special Board Meeting. Trustee DeHart seconded the motion. The motion passed 4/0/3 (Osmundson, Nichols, Gray abstained).

7.0 SUGGESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND CONCERNS

7.1 Employee Organizations - PVFT, CSEA, PVAM and SCAST

Linda Espejo, PVFT Vice-president, read a letter on behalf of PVFT's Executive Council, noting their support for the superintendent and the request for her to stay until her last day. She outlined items which they felt Dr. Mays has improved for the district, including student test scores and morale. The letter also noted that the role of the board of trustees is to support who they hire. The letter requested that the board appoints one of the assistant superintendents as interim until after the November election so that the newly elected board can be part of the process to select the new superintendent.

Robyn Butterworth, CSEA 1st Vice-president, thanked the board and the superintendent for helping classified employees get a good raise. She introduced the new executive board members: Angie Lozada, Judy Fuller, and Ester Morillo. She also thanked members of the negotiations team for their work. Bobby asked that she relayed his message that he personally wanted to thank Dr. Mays for her open door policy.

Chris Crubaugh, PVAM Chair, asked that Karen Hendricks read a letter that will be sent to the press. Mrs. Hendricks letter noted what had transpired in the last leadership meeting, when Dr. Mays declined to get into the subject of her resignation but asked that management continue to focus in the classroom. The letter outlined reasons for PVAM's support of Dr. Mays, including her focus in student achievement, her effective leadership, her positive collaboration of groups, her work with unions, the introduction of focused walks, and her move into this community. The letter asked her to reconsider her decision as it takes time to see the results of her guidance.

7.2 Governing Board Comments

Trustee Osmundson commented on how difficult it is to hear how some board members are labeled good and others not good. Disappointed to see some board members attack other board members.

Trustee DeHart attended the American Association of University Women meeting last week where a speech contest took place and Roxie Brown, the "biodiesel girl", took 1st place. All other contestants that placed were from WHS. She noted that the Association of Mexican American Educators, AMAE, had a great celebration where they honored people who contribute positively to the community.

Trustee Keegan thanked all staff for their support for the superintendent. He commented he fell into a deep depression but got out of it convinced more than ever that the work that Dr. Mays has begun in this district must be continued.

Trustee Volpa commented that when she reads the paper she knows what the board is doing; there are problems with confidentiality, communication. Thanked Dr. Mays for the courage that it took to stand up and say that there are problems. Commented on when she received the agenda without the item of the superintendent not being on the open session. Thanked President Gray for responding and placing this item on the open session. Volunteered to put together a committee of one trustee, member of the bargaining unit, member of cabinet and superintendent, to discuss what internally we believe the role of the board of trustees should be; input from the community members should be considered.

Trustee Nichols commented about the story on the local press, with many accusations by trustees and finger pointing. There are two sides to every story. Trustees are not at liberty to tell everything. It is appropriate to stop accusations and bring back civility. Thanked trustees who managed to move forward with dignity during this difficult time.

Trustee Yahiro expressed his desire to walk with the senior class of WHS, when over 500 kids will be graduating.

7.3 Student Trustees' Reports

None.

7.4 President's Report

President Gray commented that every person present cares deeply for the education of our students. She acknowledged the extreme show of admiration for Dr. Mays. She likes the suggestion of trustee Volpa to discuss the role of the board. She thanked everyone who has taken the time to send in letters and offer their comments. In conclusion, she congratulated AHS for finally starting their gym and performance center.

7.5 Assistant Superintendents' Reports

Dr. Gary Woods, Assistant Superintendent, North Zone, announced and congratulated Valencia and Bradley schools for being finalist in the consideration for distinguished schools.

Ylda Nogueda, Assistant Superintendent, South Zone, invited all to the upcoming MacQuiddy School Scan.

Catherine Hatch, Assistant Superintendent, Central Zone, reported that PVHS will be having their school scan the week after returning from spring break.

Dorma Baker, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, reported that HR accomplished their goal when recruiting and hired two teachers from Cal Poly.

7.6 Associate Superintendent's Report

Mr. Terry McHenry reported that he had just turned 68 and had just notified the board of his intent to retire effective June 30th. A lot has been accomplished in these past 9 years but there are a few things that are still outstanding and for which he feels it is unprofessional to walk away and is considering serving as Interim Associate Superintendent for the next three to six months to allow for a seamless transition.

7.7 Superintendent's Report

Dr. Mays thanked Mr. McHenry for his great work. Thanked everyone present for the expressed support. She reminded everyone that the real work is done in the classroom. Thanked staff for their support of the students for the demonstrations of two weeks ago, adding that alternative activities at schools were designed to keep the students informed.

8.0 POSITIVE PROGRAM REPORT

8.1 Watsonville Education Resource Center (WERC), Update and Recognition Report by Catherine Hatch, Assistant Superintendent, Central Zone

Catherine Hatch introduced people who were present for this positive program report of the WERC at PVHS: Carol Whitehill, Nancy Lockwood, Rachel Garrett, Gary Martindale, and Pancho Rodriguez. These people represented a partnership that has been working together to make a vision a possibility. Each one took the opportunity to speak about the positive contributions that the center has made and will continue to make for the students of the high school. They commented on the highly qualified staff that has been hired to work in the center. Pancho Rodriguez, the high school principal, commented on how special and sacred of the location of the school is. They mentioned how the school was blessed with a ritualistic ceremony by the Ohlone Indians. A description of what the center is comprised of was given, including a learning wall, and their work toward developing programs to teachers and students. It was noted that the City of Watsonville's Public Works Department has the responsibility of managing the wetlands area, where the center is located, in an effort to protect this environmentally sensitive area.

9.0 VISITOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The following educators and community members expressed their support for the superintendent and her dedication to student achievement; they asked the board to give the community an opportunity to participate in a proper search for her replacement and to consider what their role as trustees should be: <u>Pat Burnett, Stella Moreno, Steve Peterson, Pancho Rodriguez, Mamichi Young, Barbara Palmer, Dan Hernandez, Mary Ann Gomez, Robin Butterworth, Christy Licker, Jane Barr, Karin Estess, and Carol Turley.</u>

The following educators and community members expressed their non-support for the superintendent and asked the board to continue in its current role to seek the best person for the job. <u>Nahum Rivera</u>, <u>Daniel Dodge</u>, Jenn Laskin, <u>Francisco Rodriguez</u>, <u>Luis Alejo</u>, and <u>Ramiro Medrano</u>.

<u>Abel Mejia</u>, teacher, commented on the goal to reach 800 students achieving all requirements for graduation.

<u>Christine Amato-Quinn</u>, community member, asked what it will take for this board to learn its role, when will the agenda of politics be replaced with student achievement, when will our students have a quality education and be able to compete in the world; it won't occur unless the board supports its superintendent.

<u>Rodney Brooks</u>, former trustee, commented that as a trustee he'd learned what a toxic board is and that this board is beyond toxic. He said that the board agenda committee should go back to a three person group.

<u>Tom Alejo</u>, community member, thanked some of the board members for the difference they have made for this district and for standing up for the people of this community. He commended all students for their non-violent demonstrations and thanked the Brown Berets for their leadership in ensuring a peaceful protest.

<u>Gina Rodriguez</u>, community member, thanked the board members that she has seen involved in the community: Karen Osmundson and Doug Keegan, as well as other members for being accessible and for being bilingual, narrowing of the gap between the community and the district.

<u>Sandino Gomez</u>, community member, commented that the walk outs were a student-led effort, not initiated by the Brown Berets. He expressed his support for the students' demonstrations.

10.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Trustee Volpa moved to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. Trustee DeHart asked to defer item 10.11. Trustee Keegan thanked community members and organizations for their support with their donations. Trustee Volpa amended the motion to include Trustee DeHart's request. Trustee Keegan amended his second. The motion passed unanimously.

10.1 Purchase Orders – 3/16/06 to 4/5/06

- 10.2 Warrants 3/16/06 to 4/5/06
- 10.3 Approve with Gratitude Donations from: Diane and Donald Cooley, Katherine Ivanovich, and John and Mary Anne Mays for the Purchase of Books fort he Rita Stringari Library at MacQuiddy, a total of \$225.00.
- 10.4 Approve with Gratitude Donation from Denise Bellamy of Nokia Corporation, of Ten Windows P3 Computers and Color Monitors for Linscott School, an estimated value of \$3,350.00.
- 10.5 Approve with Gratitude Donation from Cheryl Buchanan of the Social Security Administration of twelve Compaq Deskpro Workstations and Color Monitors for Bradley School, an estimated value of \$3,600.00.
- 10.6 Approve with Gratitude Donation from Michael Groves of EMC Planning Group, Inc., of Two Macintosh PPC G4 Computers and Two Color Monitors for the District, an estimated value of \$900.00.
- 10.7 Approve Resolution #05-06-19, Optional 457 Deferred Compensation Savings Plan.
- **10.8** Approve Notice of Completion for Mintie White Elementary School Relocation of Five Portable Classrooms and the Installation of One 36' x 40' Relocatable Library.
- **10.9** Approve Authorization to Declare Obsolete Surplus Property.
- 10.10 Approve Out of Country Field Trip for Aptos High School Band, Cruise May 12 15, 2006.
- **10.11** Approve Resolution #05-06-20, Declaring April 2006 Voter Education and Participation Month. Deferred.
- 10.12 Certificated/Classified Approval (See Closed Session Agenda).

11.0 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS

10.11 Approve Resolution #05-06-20, Declaring April 2006 Voter Education and Participation Month.

Trustee DeHart commented on the importance to remark on voter registration and participation and to encourage all eligible citizens to register and vote in the upcoming election.

Trustee Volpa moved to approve this item. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

13.2 Report and discussion on process to select the Superintendent.

Discussion by Trustees.

10 Min.

President Gray reported that in communication to the Board and administration, she'd distributed CSBA's recommended process for searching for a superintendent, noting that CSBA would help guide

the board in the process to select the new superintendent; community and staff are involved in developing a list of characteristics that should be considered when seeking a new superintendent. If it is decided to hire a search team, they would bring to the board a list of candidates that they feel fit the list of qualities that the community/committee has selected.

Board members participated with comments on the timeline for when to conduct the search, some stating it would be prudent to wait until after elections so that the new board could participate in selecting the superintendent they will be working with; some trustees expressed their wish to begin the search immediately to take advantage of a great pool of candidates as this is the time when potential candidates are looking.

Public Comments:

<u>Mary Ann Gomez</u>, community member, suggested waiting until November would give the process little time. She expressed her support to wait after elections to begin the process.

<u>Jane Barr</u>, former trustee, commented that the process discussion in closed session is not legal; it is an open session item. She expressed her support to wait after elections to begin the process. She added that the community deserves an opportunity to be active participants in the search.

<u>Karin Estess</u>, community member, supports waiting to begin the process until the new board is in place; she expressed her confusion for not having renewed the superintendent's contract a year ahead of time, considering the evidence of her positive performance.

<u>Christy Licker</u>, community member, expressed her concern for the timeline and commented on what the role of the board should be, as well as the focus on student achievement.

<u>Dan Hernandez</u>, community member, concurred with waiting until after elections and thanked Mr. McHenry for keeping a balanced district budget. He would like to see an extension of both the superintendent and the associate superintendent's contracts to allow for an easier transition.

Pat Burnett, teacher, considered it important that there may be a different board after elections.

<u>Luis Alejo</u>, community member, the majority of the board has done a much better job in terms of dialogue and communication with the community. He asked the board to look for the local talent that we have in the district but also to look outside. It is important for this board to move quickly to find the leadership that is needed. Referring to the superintendent's resignation, he commented that quitting shows disrespect to the community.

Board members continued with comments.

12.0 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

12.1 Report, discussion and possible action to approve Teachers Moving to Tenure.

Report by Dorma Baker, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources. 5 *Min.* Dorma Baker celebrated that this year there are 102 teachers moving into tenure. It is a great thing as the evaluation system that we have in this district is used as a model throughout the state.

Trustee DeHart moved to approve this item. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion.

<u>Pat Burnett</u>, teacher, reminded everyone that process for promoting to tenure should be followed and that all of the teachers must be highly qualified.

The motion passed unanimously.

12.2 Report, discussion and possible action to approve Quarterly Report of Williams Uniform Complaint.

Report by Dorma Baker, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources.1 Min.Dorma Baker announced that there are zero Williams Uniform complaints for the district.1

Trustee Volpa moved to approve the item. Trustee Keegan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

12.3 Report, discussion and possible action to approve Wellness Policies. First Reading. Report by Dr. Gary Woods, Assistant Superintendent, North Zone.

Dr. Gary Woods, reported that this policy is the culmination of teamwork that began three years ago. Members of the committee are: Sue Brooks, PVUSD Food Service Director, Lee Mercer, The Food Bank, Devi Tong, School Nurse, Margaret Jennings, PE Teacher, James Brudnick, Migrant Education Health Coordinator, Liz Stoll, Assistant Principal, Stewart Jenkins, Parent, Greg Muck, Teacher, Norene Baley, CHDP Deputy Director, Sandra Nichols, trustee, bonnie Gutierrez, former PVUSD Healthy Start Coordinator, Christine Amato-Quinn, former PVUSD Assistant Superintendent, Diane Burbank, principal, Casey O'Brien, Principal, Jacqueline Defendis, principal, Dr. Janet Bell, retired Pediatrician, and Heidi Lidke, Santa Cruz County Health and Human Services. They all took an opportunity to speak to this item. This policy is a response to what will become the law starting in July 2006, due to the statistical data of students being overfed and undernourished with a declining degree of physical activity.

The key points that were discussed included having a school environment that promotes student health and nutrition, and students need to maintain a healthy, physically active, lifestyle. There is a need to ensure a consistent health message between home and school.

It was noted that a council would be established to ensure that the district is accountable for the implementation of this policy, as well as to provide updates and reports to the community and the board.

Board participated with comments.

Trustee Nichols moved to approve this item. Trustee DeHart seconded the motion.

Board continued with comments and recommendations.

6/0/1 (Trustee Nichols was out of her seat for the final vote).

12.4 Report, discussion and possible action on Procedure and Process for Replacing the Board's Representative to the Personnel Commission and Announcement of Personnel Commission Candidate.

Report by Kathryn Benson, Director of Human Resources.

Kathryn Benson presented the qualifications three candidates to represent the board in the Personnel Commission: Mary Ann Gomez, Leonne Mattingly, and Linda Espejo. All three candidates meet the minimum requirements to be part of the Personnel Commission. She explained that the process is that the board discusses who they would recommend as their potential candidate. After 30 days, but less than 45, which would be at a May board meeting, there should be a public hearing to either appoint that person or select a different candidate. The appointment would be from that date until December 2006 and at that time they would either reappoint or select another candidate.

Board participated with comments.

Trustee Nichols moved to consider Mary Ann Gomez to be appointed. Trustee Volpa seconded the motion. The motion passed 6/1 (Gray dissented).

13.0 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR REPORT AND DISCUSSION

13.1 Report and discussion on Progress on Policy Revisions and Tentative Dates for Further Review and Adoption Process.

Report by Dr. Mays, Superintendent.

Dr. Mays reported that three days had been identified to work on policies but due to student demonstrations staff was not able to participate. It has been tentatively set for CSBA to return to continue to assist on April 27 and 28. She asked for clarifications on what the process would be once policies are completed.

President Gray commented that due to the volume, the policies would be brought to the board for approval in sections. She asked which trustees would be able to participate in the process. A couple of trustees expressed their availability.

Board participated with comments.

Public comment:

Jane Barr, former trustee, was concerned for the number of trustees at the workshop and recommended that they be agendized to avoid brown act violation.

14.0 UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS

Trustee Keegan asked that the Jovenes Sanos program be on the agenda for a positive program report.

14.1 Wednesday, April 26, 2006, Regular Board Meeting, District Office Boardroom, 292 Green Valley Road, Watsonville, CA. Closed Session 6:00pm Open Session 7:00pm.

14.2 Wednesday, May 10, 2006, Regular Board Meeting, District Office Boardroom, 292 Green Valley Road, Watsonville, CA. Closed Session 6:00pm Open Session 7:00pm.

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 10:59 PM.

Secretary